Castle Hill High School Works notification | 28 August 2023

Dear staff and parents/carers,

School Infrastructure NSW was notified that two fragments of suspected asbestos containing material were found by the school on Wednesday morning, August 23.

The fragments were found on concrete outside Building H. No work was taking place at the site at the time.

The area was cordoned off and access was restricted as a precautionary measure.

The fragments were tested by an independent occupational hygienist and results confirmed the fragments did not contain asbestos.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority.



